Motion to approve the Mchenry Township Board Meeting Minutes of June 9, 2022 by Trustee Macrito
second by Trustee Jaeger with corrections.

Discussion Ensued - Trustee Macrito had a few minor corrections, first remove Trustee Schepler from the roll
call, and second remove the word here after Trustee Jaeger’s name in the roll call.

Trustee Bindenagel said to change the word spelt to spelled as she said it was

misspelled.

Just a note from the Clerk, spelt has the same meaning as spelled

All ayes Motion carries with corrections

Motion to approve the minutes on July 6, 2022 and the continued minutes on July 7, 2022 by Trustee
Macrito second by Trustee Jaeger

Discussion Ensued - Trustee Shaver stated that his name was misspelled.

Trustee Macrito said to correct that he said he thought Adam Shaver would be perfect for the job when he said
the GOP said he would be perfect for the job.

Clerk said he would like to go over the recording and check it because he wrote it as he heard it

Motion to table until the next meeting by Trustee Macrito second by Trustee Bindenagel.

All ayes Motion carries.

Motion for approval of receipts and bills for the Town Fund

Trustee Jaeger to approve receipts and pay bills of the Town Fund, second by Trustee Macrito.
Total reimbursements to be $00.00
approved

Total Bills to be approved $15,733.61

Total Bill paid prior to Audit $34,404.56
Total to be approved $50,138.17
Total receipts $256,956.22

Voice Vote

Supervisor Barla aye
Trustee Jaeger aye
Trustee Macrito aye
Trustee Bindenagel aye
Trustee Shaver aye.

All ayes, Motion carries



Motion for approval of receipts and bills for General Road and Bridge fund by Trustee Macrito second

by Trustee Bindenagel.
Total reimbursements to be $289.67
approved
Total Bills to be approved $41,310.82
Total Bill paid prior to Audit $18,027.23
Total to be approved $59,627.72
Total Receipts $14,260.24

Voice Vote

Trustee Jaeger aye

Trustee Bindenagel aye

Trustee Macrito aye

Trustee Shaver aye

Supervisor Barla aye

All ayes, Motion carries.

Motion for approval of receipts and bills for Permanent Hard Road Fund by Trustee Bindenagel, second
by Trustee Macrito

Total reimbursements to be $00.00
approved
Total Bills to be approved $98,220.72
Total Bill paid prior to Audit $29,688.48
Total to be approved $127,909.20
Total Receipts $228.95

Voice Vote

Supervisor Barla aye

Trustee Macrito aye

Trustee Jaeger aye

Trustee Bindenagel aye

Trustee Shaver aye.

All ayes, motion carries.



Fund transfers (if necessary) There are no fund transfers
New Business
Presentation of Resolution of service for Trustee Schepler - (No Presentation) He was unable to attend.

Gary made a motion for discussion and possible action, second by Trustee Macrito to update board on
signatory for MSB to Michelle Bindenagel.

Discussion Ensued - Supervisor Barla stated it is his recommendation to approve Trustee Bindenagel as
signatory for MSB. Public Robert Beltran asked if she had to be bonded. Administrator Macrito answered no
with an explanation.

Call for a Voice Vote

Supervisor Barla aye
Trustee Shaver aye
Trustee Bindenagel aye
Trustee Macrito aye
Trustee Jaeger aye

All ayes motion caries.

Old Business.

Motion to discuss by Supervisor Barla second by Trustee Macrito for the discussion and possible action
for the updated Park Ordinance.

Discussion Ensued - Supervisor Barla stated that the ordinance has some updates needed, he went through a
few recommendations as follows, Section 5 no dogs allowed, change to dogs allowed. Owners to be responsible
for their dogs.

Public, Robert Beltran made a recommendation to have the Attorney look at the reasonability to protect the
Township from any possible legal actions.

Motion to table this matter by Supervisor Barla second by Trustee Macrito

All ayes Motion carries.

Motion for Discussion and possible action by Supervisor Barla second by Trustee Bindenagel of the
County McRide program versus Township Senior Bus Program.

Discussion Ensued - Supervisor Barla ask if anyone had more information to please, let him know. Trustee
Macrito said that Mike Tauler would likely have information.

Motion to table for a few meetings by Supervisor Barla second by Trustee Macrito

All ayes Motion caries.

Discussion and possible action of the placement of woodchip bins by Trustee Macrito second by Trustee
Jaeger

Discussion Ensued - Supervisor Barla stated that the wood chips are in a large pile on the paved part of the
parking lot. Supervisor Barla had tatked to the Road Commissioner Condon and he was willing to move it, just
let me know where you would like it. Trustee Macrito had made a suggestion as to where he had thought,

4



showing a map of the location suggested. Supervisor Barla gave his reason why, that being that it would free up
more parking spots. Supervisor Barla asked Trustee Macrito to formalize it, Trustee Macrito agreed. Discussion
continued with the board and two people in the public

Motion by Trustee Macrito second by Supervisor Barla

All ayes Motion carries.

Supervisor Barla made a motion for discussion and possible action, second by Trustee Macrito of athletic
fees for the upcoming fall season.

Discussion Ensued - Trustee Macrito said our cost of maintaining the fields was $53,538.90. Supervisor Barla
wanted just to have a discussion and not to have any action at this time. Supervisor Barla asked Scott Morgan if
they were planning to move or remain using our field. Scott Morgan stated that there is no discussion to move at
this time and that the kids enjoy the field and refer it as their home.

Motion to table by Trustee Macrito second by Trustee Jaeger

All ayes Motion carries

Discussion and possible action of where to locate fruit trees by Trustee Macrito second by Supervisor
Barla.

Discussion Ensued - Trustee Bindenagel suggested not having the fruit trees. Supervisor Barla stated not to
have any trees at this time. Supervisor Barla also suggested using some of the money, if possible for the other
community garden needs. A very lengthy conversion between the board and the public on how to use the
remaining funds.

Supervisor Barla stated that at this time there would be no action.

Proposed Agenda Items for the Next Meeting

Supervisor Barla would like review of the annual audit and will ask Eder Casella to be at the next
meeting to answer any questions.
To review and possible action of Senate Bill 3789.

SUPERVISOR’S REPORT - in packet

Park Report - in packet

General Assistance Report - in packet

Senior Bus Report — in packet

Discussion Ensued - Trustee Macrito asked about the money transfer, Supervisor Barla stated that they were
able to reinvest the CD that came up for renewal in a new CD at a higher rate.

Administrator Macrito mentioned about the county senior grant, we received all the money from FY2022 Grant
and waiting for approval for FY2023 application to be approved to go forward. Administrator Macrito stated
that Assessor Mahady was unable to attend and is in the process of getting all here data to the county at this
time. Highway Commissioner Condon was unable to attend due to a prior commitment and if there were any
questions to please contact him.

Executive Session -

Motion by Supervisor Barla second by Trustee Bindenagel @ 8:16 pm to go to executive meeting for
review of executive meeting minutes, 5 ILCS 120/2 (c) (21).

Supervisor Barla Reconvened at 8:32pm

A motion to accept and release the minutes of May 12, 2022 executive session with corrections made by
Trustee Jaeger and second by Bindenagel.
All ayes — motion carries



A motion that we do not release the minutes from the May 26, 2022 executive session meeting.
All ayes — motion carries

PUBLIC COMMENT-
Trustee Macrito asked Supervisor Barla to talk with Catholic Charities about moving their parking.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion to adjourn made by Trustee Macrito second by Trustee Bindenagel @ 8:37pm
All ayes — Motion carries

DATES TO REMEMBER:
Thursday July 14, 2022 @ 7:00pm, Mchenry Township Regular Board Meeting in Mchenry Township Hall.

McHenry Township Clerk \

Daniel Aylward

McHenry Township is subject to the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. Individuals
with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who require certain accommodations so that they can
observe and/or participate in this meeting or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or
the Township facilities should contact Supervisor Barla at 815-385-5605 promptly to allow the Township to
make reasonable accommodations for those persons.



SPECIAL BOARD MINUTES

JULY 6, 2022
STATE OF ILLINOIS
COUNTY OF MCHENRY S.S.
TOWNSHIP OF MCHENRY
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
JULY 6, 2022

Supervisor Barla called the meeting to order in the McHenry Township Hall at the
published and posted time of 6:00 pm with the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll call: Supervisor Barla here

Trustees
Bindenagel here
Jaeger here
Macrito here

Also attending the meeting was
Clerk Aylward and one public.

Public Comment (None)
NEW BUSSINUS
Interview applicants for Trustee vacancy. Discussion and possible action.

Bridgette Saunders could not make it so Adam Shaver was interviewed and we would
resume the meeting tomorrow to interview Bridgette Saunders.

Discussion ensued

Supervisor Barla asked Mr. Shaver to share the meeting that he attended in Johnsburg
concerning the water issue.

Mr. Shaver proceeded to give a very detailed account of the meeting and his intension for
doing so.

Trustee Macrito had mentioned the Mr. Shaver was a perfect candidate for the
position of Township Trustee.



Trustee Jaeger asked what he thought he could add to the Township.

Mr. Sanders proceeded to tell how he gets involved in matters he believes in instead of
just complaining about them.

Motion by Trustee Macrito for Executive meeting so we could get Trustee
Bindenagel’s opinion second by Trustee Jaeger at 6:28pm

Motion by Supervisor Barla to resume second by Trustee Macrito all ayes

Motion carries

Supervisor Barla asked for a motion to pause until tomorrow
Trustee Bindenagel made the motion to adjourn by

Trustee Macrito seconded by Trustee Jaeger

All ayes Motion carries @ 7:13pm

Motion to resume at 6:00pm July 7, 2022 by Supervisor Barla second by Trustee
Macrito

All ayes motion carries
Several questions from Supervisor Barla about her experience with the Richmond
Township

Bridget Saunders proceeded to tell of het duties with the Township and her own
bossiness.

Many questions for the Board before a motion to go to Exceptive Meeting at 6:23pm
all ayes

Motion carries
Motion to resume at 6:36pm
All ayes Motion carries

Supervisor Barla made a motion to vote second by Trustee Jaeger all ayes Motion
carries

Roll call vote



Supervisor Barla ~ Adam Shaver

Trustee Macrito Adam Shaver

Trustee Jaeger Bridgette Saunders

Motion to adjourn by Supervisor Barla second by Trustee Macrito

All ayes Motion carries

For more in depth details go to www.voutube.com — type in: mchenrytownshiplive

e Audio-recorded is not retained as part of the permanent record.

T

Daniel R .Aylward, McHenry Township Clerk.

McHenry Township is subject to the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.
Individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who require certain
accommodations so that they can observe and/or participate in this meeting or who have
questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the Township facilities should contact
Supervisor Adams at 815-385-5605 promptly to allow the Township to make reasonable
accommodations for those persons.



McHenry Township

Parks and Facility Report
July 2022

TH Offices: (Open to public entry)

Town Hall:
Johnsburg and McHenry Rooms:
e 27 Non-profit group meetings/functions, Special Events.

Recreation Center:
Lakemoor and Wonder Lake Rooms:
. 5 Non-profit group meetings/functions, Special Events.
(Senior activities and events open).

WHCC Community Center:
o 8 Non-profit meetings/functions, Parties, Special Events.

Picnic Shelters: .
e 17 Rentals / Resident rentals (High number due to scout day camp).

Athletic Field Use:

62 Baseball Field scheduled (Some rainouts and cancelations due to rain)
e 1 Baseball/softball Tournaments. (McHenry MBA )

e 4 Soccer Fields Scheduled:

e 0 Football:

e 0 Cross Country Meet

Sled Hill:  Currently Closed

Vandalism: None

Damage: None



Weed Complaints 2022: Active  Completed Lien
2 12 0

sheskokchekcpckskesk ks sksk sk ok sk ks sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sl sk e sk sk sk skeoke sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk

T
ﬁ Parks and Buildings Projects:

\/ Completed Projecis:

Deep building cleaning on rainy days.

Kitchen ceiling quotes are in, waiting to schedule.
RC sidewalk repaired.

Mulched all playgrounds.

Lower playground secured for safety.

Removed fallen tree.

Repaired damaged Lake Street fence.

Fall baseball registration emailed to coaches.

NENRNRNEEE

WORK]

Priority/Pending Projects

> Repair Cement WHCC Front Entrance stoop.
> Hail Damage repair. (Project Insurance Approved) Meeting on project administration.
> Repair RC kitchen ceiling.

Projects/Events: (No additional projects added at this time)

> Install Parks Yard fence privacy fabric. Parts in
> Install steps stoops at WHCC-Spring. Need additional Stoops for height.
» Power wash park picnic shelters and tables.



General Assistance

June ' July &l_g : 5_133% . Nov . Dec : Jan-22 [ Feb Margﬁ ;l‘otals_':

|
! ‘ i ‘ ! |
P B i . i -
i ; ! 1 H
! i L | B DU -
; i ; i 1
| |
I i I
| 1. 1 . -
. | '

o0 o000
‘oooioo
‘oo 0.00

| ]
Total |7 » 0 0 o .o

Amt. Dish, $975.00 | $975.00 | $1,300.00

Med.Disb § - § -

$0.00 | $0.00 | $0.0¢
$- 08 - :

) {3000 | $000 | $000 | $a225.52]

i
| so7552 |
5 - |8 -
!
A
{

it 8
8
ol
=%
8
3

IA —— i A,A%, _ SR DU _
CEA o o ] ) ) o .

approved
: denied |

ISR

in-process
Tl |2 o 0 | @ o o | o
Amt. Disb $877.07j $5,400.00 |$8,175.93 i$17 117.67 J $0.00 . $0.00 ! $0.

1 |l -

| |

00 | $0.00 | $0.00 | $0.00 |$31,57067|

r

Total McHenry GA and EA Distributed: ~ $3579619|
: ! \ ;

Salvation Army

** g4 Apiil . U , August . Séigrtﬂ 7% B V_N_oy_f ;,,,M,,,,‘ Jan-zz ;'7 du, ,Wli\llia?rch i Totals |

<OiO N I

s
1$4,013.85 |

i R -4

inocjo o @

!
[
=
=3
il
| S
l%

H-H-N-N-}

oio;o‘o‘
ook O

Lco:oiozooi
o'o:o o:

N

8
8
@
8

Amt. Dish! $877.07 $1,031.71 | $600.49 |$1,504.58 | $0.00 , $ooo $0.00 | $0.00 |

** These are notMcHengyTownship Funqsw ‘ ) I B o -

McHenry Township Bus Program



Apr-21  May : June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec an.202: Feb Mar vuvoms
Sqnjpf y Senior } VSVerniorqﬁMSenriormi Senior Senior JWSenior Senior Senior ‘ VSeVnior: I Asénior Seﬂnriorri o

312 . 286 , 267 35 0 | 0 o ¢ 0o 0o 0o | 0o ' o | 119
Disabled | Disabled ; Disabled ' Disabled | Disabled | Disabled | Bisabled | Disabled ' Disabled | Disabled |Disabled | Disabled! | |
10 | 9 | 13 | i | o | o | o | o o | o | o | o | s

; * ! :

Total Unit:fotal UnitsTotal UnitsTotal UnitsTotal UnitsTotal UnitsTotal UnitsTotal UnitsTotal UnitsTotal UnitsTotal UnitsTotal Units | |
| 42 | 38 | 380 [ 48 o ' o . o ! o ! o i o . o | o | ‘mm |

* The Township Senior express has been picking back up.

e GA and EA have doubled; people are falling behind on rent and utilities due the
increase of food and gas and utilities. We are seeing almost every person struggling
with multiple issues at this time. Families and single adults are not getting by.

* We have lost an employee in training. We will be evaluating how to move forward.

We have hired one new part time bus driver and currently training one. Eric is in full
swing with the ongoing training with Terry. We have had many changes in the
month of July and are looking forward to seeing the township continue to provide
the necessary services asked for by the electors.






